Town of Milladore October 2, 2022 Meeting MINUTES

Board Members present: Hank Nigh, Leon Kundinger, and Chris Hollar Absent: Connie Milz and Ken Manlick **Assembly members present:** Ron Koziczkowski, Kay & Pat Stashek, Bill Voight, and Ray Milz

The October 2 Town of Milladore Supervisors meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Chris Hollar with the Pledge of Allegiance.

No additions to the agenda.

The September 11 secretary report was read, Leon moved to approve with corrections, Hank seconded, motion carried.

Treasurer's report was read Hank moved to approve Leon seconded, motion carried.

Old Business

Copies of the five-year plan were available for people to review.

The gas line is in from the Town Hall to the Shop for the new furnace to be placed by October 14.

Land acquisition, neighbor to east willing to square up property for \$500. Need to get exact area to be squared up with written documentation of formal agreement for special meeting. The land to north and west of Town Hall, need to learn more about placing a well and wetland regulations, with securing exact dimensions of area north and west of Town Hall interested in purchasing and location of future well.

Contacted Highway Commissioner Roland Hawk willing to come out and speak about funding opportunities for long term and short-term projects, recommended the December 4 Town of Supervisors meeting.

Bill Voight joined us and gave a report. He is sitting on 4 committees. From the Public Safety Committee, he shared the bridge dedication for officer killed in line of duty, the \$98 million jail addition to the courthouse, October 18 will be the groundbreaking ceremony, along with \$150,000 Opioid settlement to be used for social services and criminal justice. Highway Department has lost several drivers, increased wages to entice individuals to remain in positions. Worked with resident to get "School Bus pick up zone ahead" sign placed because people taking hill too fast on County Road S.

Town of Milladore is hosting Wood County Towns Unit Meeting on December 2 at 6:30pm at the Village of Milladore, our speaker will be Sheriff Shawn Becker.

WISLR report was submitted to the state on what road work was completed in 2022 for the Town of Milladore.

New Business

Clerk Shared Public Test of the voting equipment will take place at 6pm on November 6 if people are interested in watching.

Leon moved to approve Resolution 8 to Exceed the 2023 levy limit of \$108,289 set by the State of Wisconsin, by \$10,000, Hank seconded, motion carried.

The snowplow average wage in Wood County is \$24 an hour.

The County Hwy Dept. snow removal agreement was signed and stated NO assistance was needed and returned.

Russell Haffenbredl requested a BNI # for a parcel 1200339A on Mayflower Road through Emergency Management. Town of Milladore residents will be billed for BNI# when invoice is received by Town.

The clerk shared the following communications from Department of Revenue: Notice of Shared Revenue – 2022 Revised Estimate, Notice of Shared Revenue – 2023 Original Estimate, Revision Notice – Manufacturing Real Estate Assessment

Clerk shared from Dept. of Safety and Professional Services (DSPS) – Conditional Approval of Empty Nest Winery LLC

Clerk shared a draft budget to be posted by October 20 with the board to make any final adjustments before posting.

Standing Agenda Items

LAKES Asphalt completed crack sealing sections of Trestik Drive, Blenker Road, and Brookside Road.

Culvert repair on Dear Run Road was completed by the Town of Eau Pleine they will send us a bill for half the repair work.

The Case 721 G End loader, is about three weeks out (if all goes well), Lane Devereaux with Miller Bradford and Risberg is calling weekly for updates.

Discussion continued on sprayer system options.

Concern was raised about the corner of County Road S and County Road H and the pine trees blocking a driver's view when turning onto H from S. Recommended to contact Roland Hawk with the County.

Clerk asked about Winter Readiness Call list. Will follow up with Chair about location of listing.

Recycling Center, Bill noted employee Sara excellent addition to the Recycling Center.

Clerk shared Recycling Center Agreement with City of Wisconsin Rapids & Town of Milladore for Compost and Yard Waste. Agreement was signed and returned. Clerk was asked to follow up on how the Compost sites in Wisconsin Rapids will know our residents can "use" this resource (e.g. if a permit is required, what can you take there and what can you take away from there).

Bill shared an update on Bob Ashbeck who has advanced macular degeneration in both eyes, and it is very likely he will no longer be able to drive but is adjusting to life at assisted living.

No Additions to the agenda.

Public Comment:

- The next WTA Unit meeting is this Friday, October 14 at the Marshfield Town Hall.
- Catherine Warnecke's mailbox sustained damage.

Hank moved to pay bills, Leon seconded, motion carried.

Leon moved to adjourn meeting, Hank seconded, motion carried.

Next meeting is set for November 6 at 6:30pm with Budget Meeting, and Special Elector meeting prior to regular meeting of the Town Board.

Respectfully Submitted by Christine Hollar

Minutes Approved 11/6/2022